Reference #: 2018-11-ASC

From: Quality Reporting Notification

Sent: Tue 3/13/18 2:38 PM

To: ASCQR Initiative Discussions

Subject: Quality Reporting Center’s Biweekly News Blast

-
a4
z
§
e /
s e a'. 7 \% P \
Quality Reporting Center’s Biweekly News Blast www.gualityreportingcenter.com

~A screenshot for your viewing Infotainment~

eseco CMS LTE 9:35 AM 75% .

( Messages ASCQR Program Details

I'm entering my web-
based measures rn
Nice!

Where are ASC-6
and 77!

Gone — they were removed
in the Final Rule last year

Oh - like ASC-5
was removed?

Exactly. You remember that
you have to enter ASC-8,

right...
In QualityNet?
Nope — on the
website. Due by May
15...5ame as the WBMs
Not August 157
Everything’s due by May 15...
| already entered all of mine ©
Show Off!

It's not bragging if it's true ©

Lol! How are you
such an expert?!

I keepan eyeout for all program notifications, and ifl have any

guestions| always call 66.800.8756... you can evenmakea [\
personal appointment with them by clicking on this link.



http://www.qualityreportingcenter.com/
https://www.cdc.gov/nhsn/
https://www.cdc.gov/nhsn/
https://www.cdc.gov/nhsn/
https://www.cdc.gov/nhsn/

